MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 29, 2003
TO: Academic Senate Members
FROM: Keith Edgerton, Chair

Academic Senate

RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next Academic Senate meeting will be held on Thursday, January 30, 2002, at 3:30 p.m.,
in the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209).

I APPROVAL OF MINUTES
II. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 37 Master of Science in Athletic Training. New program.
Item 37.a HHP 562 Graduate Athletic Training I. New course.
Item 37.b HHP 563 Graduate Athletic Training II. New course.
Item 37.c HHP 565 Lower Extremity Evaluation. New course.
Item 37.d HHP 566 Upper Extremity Evaluation. New course.
Item 37.e HHP 575 Therapeutic Modalities. New course.

Item 37.f HHP 576 Rehabilitation Techniques. New course.

Item 41 Resolution from the General Education Committee Concerning Courses.
111 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION
February 13 Funeral — Keith Edgerton
IV.  NEW BUSINESS
A. College of Allied Health Task Force
B. Charge to Academic Computing and Allied Technology Committee Concerning
Online Courses & Class Size

C. Brief General Education Committee Status Report
D. Conditions to Facilitate Campus Success — Keith Edgerton
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